
245 W. Lake Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 245 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne-influenced Folk 
dwelling built ca. 1890.  The house has continuous stone foundation, a roof of asphalt shingles, 
an interior brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the main (N) façade is a 
ca. 1930, partial-width, shed roof porch with original milled columns, a spindled frieze, milled 
wood baluster railing, eave brackets and a spindled frieze.  The main entrance has original, five-
wood panel double doors with a rectangular single-light transom.  Windows are original, one-
over-one rectangular double hung wood sash.  The northeast corner of the house is chamfered 
and has vergeboard molding on the second story overhang.  On the east façade is an entry with 
a single-light glass and wood door with a rectangular glass and wood transom, an original milled 
column, spindled frieze and sawtooth valence.  Between the windows on the second-story 
projecting bay are scalloped wood shingles.  This shingle pattern is also repeated in the gable 
fields.  The gable field on the main façade has paired attic windows.  Located on the rear façade 
is a ca. 1970, large two-story addition which is in keeping with the line of the original design of 
the house. 
 
At the rear is a ca. 1950 concrete block garage with a front gable roof of asphalt shingles and no 
exterior doors.  Noncontributing 
 


